
 

 

Agenda 
City Council Meeting 

20 Second Avenue SW, Oelwein 

6:00 PM 
January 09, 2023  

Oelwein, Iowa 
 

 

Mayor: Brett DeVore 
Mayor Pro Tem: Lynda Payne 
Council Members: Karen Seeders, Tom Stewart, Matt Weber, Dave Garrigus, Dave Lenz 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Additions or Deletions 

Citizens Public Comments - See Guidelines for Public Comments Below 

Consent Agenda 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the December 19, 2022 minutes. 

2. Consideration of a motion to approve the Class 'E' Retail Alcohol License for Hy-Vee, Inc. DBA: Oelwein 
Dollar Fresh. 

3. Consideration of a motion approving the Class 'E' Retail Alcohol License of PMA Petroleum, LLC DBA: 
Super Mart. 

Resolutions 

4. Consideration of a resolution approving by the Oelwein City Council support of naming the stretch of 
Highway 150 from West Union to Vinton the Sergeant Jim Smith Memorial Highway. 

Motions 

5. Consideration of a motion to enter negotiations with a firm for a single hauler contract. 

6. Consideration of a motion approving Pay Application No 1 to Fahrner Asphalt in the amount of 
$273,533.83 for the Airport Runway Rehabilitation Project. 

7. Consideration of a motion approving Pay Request No 3 to Bacon Concrete, LLC in the amount of $237.50 
for Segment 3 Trail Improvements. 

8. Consideration of a motion approving final Pay Request No 4 to Bacon Concrete, LLC in the amount of 
$9,386.69 for Segment 3 Trail Improvements. 

9. Consideration of a motion approving and accepting the Segment 3 Trail Improvements project.  

1



10. Consideration of a motion to provide Council with a recommendation on the Oelwein Celebrations 
$15,000 Hotel/Motel Funding Request. 

Committee Reports 

11. Report from Payne on Library Board Meeting.  

Council Updates 

Mayor's Report 

A. Consideration of a motion to schedule a joint meeting with the airport board Monday, January 30 5:30 
PM.  

City Attorney’s Report 

A. City Attorney. 

City Administrator’s Report 

A. City Administrator. 

Adjournment 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council meetings 
should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440 

2



 

Minutes 

City Council Meeting 

20 Second Avenue SW, Oelwein 

December 19, 2022 - 6:00 PM 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Call to Order 

 Mayor DeVore called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

Roll Call 

Present:  Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders, Payne, Stewart, Weber 

 Also Present: Mulfinger, Dillon 

 Absent:  NA 

Additions or Deletions 

A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Garrigus to adopt the agenda as amended.  

 All aye.  Motion carried. 

Citizens Public Comments  

Anthony Riccio, 522 W Charles, wished to see a Facebook live to air the council meetings.  

Consent Agenda 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the December 12, 2022 minutes. 

2. Claims Resolution in the amount of $536,924.20. 

3. Consideration of a motion to approve payment to AECOM in the amount of $9,877.73 for the 
Airport Repavement Project. 

A motion was made by Weber seconded by Stewart to approve the consent agenda.  

 All aye.  Motion carried. 

Ordinances  

4. Consideration of an Ordinance amending Zoning Section 202.2(7)A And 202.3(7)(A), Section 
202.6 2, And Section 104 47. - Third and Final Reading. 

A motion was made by Weber seconded by Garrigus to adopt Ordinance No. 1206. 

Ayes: Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders, Payne, Stewart, Weber 

 Nays: NA Motion carried. 

 
  

3

Item 1.



Resolutions 

5. Consideration of a resolution approving the Acquisition of Properties. 

 

A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Stewart to adopt Resolution No. 5384-2022.  

Ayes: Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders, Payne, Stewart, Weber 

 Nays: NA Motion carried. 

Motions 

6. Consideration of a motion authorizing payment of Amendment 1 in the amount of $8,700 to Fox 
Strand Associates for the West Water Tower repainting 

 A motion was made by Payne, seconded by Weber authorizing payment of Amendment 1 in the 
amount of $8,700 to Fox Strand Associates for the West Water Tower repainting. 

 All aye.  Motion carried. 

7. Consideration of a motion accepting the Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic 
Development committee's recommendation on the Hotel/Motel request from the Waste Industry 
Historical Society in the amount of $5,000.00. 

A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Weber approve the Hotel/Motel request from the 
Waste Industry Historical Society in the amount of $5,000.00. 

 All aye.  Motion carried. 

 

8. Consideration of a motion on the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, Enterprise and 
Economic Development committee on the Hotel/Motel request from Oelwein Celebrations, Inc. 
in the amount of $15,000.00 for a celebration request. 

A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Garrigus to table the Hotel/Motel request from 
Oelwein Celebrations, Inc. in the amount of $15,000.00 for a celebration request. 

 All aye.  Motion carried. 

 

9. Consideration of a motion on the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, Enterprise and 
Economic Development committee to match the Hotel/Motel request from Oelwein 
Celebrations, Inc. in the amount of $5,000.00 for a stage. 

A motion was made by Weber seconded by Payne to match the Hotel/Motel request from 
Oelwein Celebrations, Inc. in the amount of $5,000.00 for a stage. 

 All aye.  Motion carried. 

Mayor's Report 

Mayor DeVore handed out a pamphlet on property tax assessment and data from Iowa State 
Extension on the City of Oelwein.  

1. Consideration of a motion to reappoint Robert Lumbus and Andrew Miller to the Board of 
Appeals.  

4

Item 1.



A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Garrigus to reappoint Robert Lumbus and Andrew 
Miller to the Board of Appeals.  All aye.  Motion carried. 

 

2. Consideration of a motion to start a Guest Council Member Program. 
 

 DeVore discussed the benefits of recruiting council members. He stated the council and Mayor 

will approve the candidates.  

A motion was made by Payne seconded by Lenz start a Guest Council Member Program. All aye. 
 Motion carried. 

City Attorney’s Report 

Pat Dillion has  been updating the  new attorney. He stated his has been withdrawing cases and 
sending links for files. 

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Weber to adjourn at 6:13 PM.  

  All aye.  Motion carried.  

 

 
___________________________________ 

Brett DeVore, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
I, Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator in and for the City of Oelwein, Iowa do hereby certify that the above 
and foregoing is a true accounting of the Council Proceedings held December 19, 2022and copy of said 
proceedings was furnished to the Register December 28, 2022. 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 

5

Item 1.



Ownership Updates Application (App-172363) For
(LE0003424)

Privileges

Sub-Permits

Business Information

License or Permit Type

License or Permit Type

Class E Retail Alcohol License

Length of License Requested

12 Month

Tentative Effective Date

2022-04-15

Tentative Expiration Date

2023-04-14

Privileges / Sub-Permits Information

Premises Information

6

Item 2.



Premises Information

Address of Premises:

You must use the Address or location field below to search for your operating location. If your

event does not populate, please find the closest applicable address and then modify your

premises street field to better identify the address of your event.

* (required) Name of Legal Entity (The name of the

individual, partnership, corporation or other similar

legal entity that is receiving the income from the al-

coholic beverages sold)

Hy-Vee, Inc.

* (required) Name of Business (D/B/A)

Hy-Vee Oelwein Dollar Fresh

Indicate how the business will be operated

Corporation

* (required) Federal Employer ID #

42-0325638

* (required) Business Number of Secretary of State

19862

 Search by a location name or address to automatically populate the address fields below (optional)

Address or location

1345 S. Frederick Ave.,Oelwein,Iowa,Fayette

* (required) Premises Street

1345 S. Frederick Ave.

Premises Suite/Apt Number

* (required) Premises City

Oelwein

Premises State

Iowa

7

Item 2.



* (required)Local Authority
City of Oelwein

* (required) Premises Zip/Postal Code

50662

Premises County

Fayette

Control of Premises

Own

Are other liquor, wine or beer businesses accessi-

ble from the interior of your premises?

No

* (required) # of Floors:

1

Premises Type

Grocery Store

Does your premises conform to all local and state

health, fire and building laws and regulation?

Yes

Does or will your licensed location wholesale alco-

holic beverages to on-premises retail alcohol

licensees?

Yes

* (required) Square footage of the entire alcoholic

beverage retail sales and alcoholic beverage stor-

age areas of the business, including areas of walk-

in alcoholic beverage coolers that are accessible to

the public.

39,600

Do you have a separate premises for the sale of al-

coholic liquor (spirits)?

No

Hours of Operation: Beginning

12:00 AM

8

Item 2.



Contact Information

-

-

Mailing Address:

You must use the Address or location field below to search for your operating location. If your

event does not populate, please find the closest applicable address and then modify your

premises street field to better identify the address of your event.

Hours of Operation: Ending

12:00 AM

Hours deliveries may be received: Beginning

12:00 AM

Hours deliveries may be received: Ending

12:00 AM

Are the hours of deliveries flexible?

Yes

* (required) Contact Name

Kelly Palmer

*

(required) Extension

* (required) Business

Phone

(515) 267-2949

* (required) Email Address

kpalmer@hy-vee.com

*

(required) Extension

* (required) Phone

(515) 267-2800

Same as Premises Address

 Search by a location name or address to automatically populate the address fields below (optional)

Address or location

5820 Westown Parkway,West Des Moines,Iowa,

Mailing Street Mailing Suite/Apt Number

9

Item 2.



5820 Westown Parkway

Mailing City

West Des Moines

Mailing State

Iowa

Mailing Zip/Postal Code

50266

Mailing County

Ownership

Jeremy Gosch
Position: CEO

SSN: XXX-XX-6183

US Citizen: Yes

Ownership: 0%

DOB: 11/01/1974

Andrew
Schroeder
Position: AVP,

Assistant Controller

SSN: XXX-XX-7701

US Citizen: Yes

Ownership: 0%

DOB: 05/09/1987

Michael Jurgens
Position: Vice

President, Secretary

SSN: XXX-XX-9205

US Citizen: Yes

Ownership: 0%

DOB: 01/11/1974

10

Item 2.



-

Criminal History Information

Has anyone listed on the Ownership page been

charged or convicted of a felony offense in Iowa or

any other state of the United States?

No

Has anyone listed on the Ownership page been

convicted of any violation of any state, county, city,

federal or foreign law (not including traffic viola-

tions, except those that are alcohol related)?

No

Local Authority Information

Extension * (required) Daytime Phone for

Local Authority

(319) 283-5440

Was a DCI background check run?

No

* (required) Local Authority Email Address

deputyclerk@cityofoelwein.org

Comments

11

Item 2.



Document Upload Information

DOCUMENT NAME

Sketch

UPLOADED DOCUMENTS

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

DOCUMENT NAME

Proof of Control of Property ( Deed / Final Sales Contract / Lease / Written Agreement )

**Purchase agreements not accepted

UPLOADED DOCUMENTS

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

DOCUMENT NAME

TTB Basic Permit

UPLOADED DOCUMENTS

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

12

Item 2.



(App-172410)

Privileges

Sub-Permits

Business Information

License or Permit Type

License or Permit Type

Class E Retail Alcohol License

Length of License Requested

12 Month

Tentative Effective Date

2023-01-27

Tentative Expiration Date

2024-01-26

Privileges / Sub-Permits Information

Premises Information

13

Item 3.



Premises Information

Address of Premises:

You must use the Address or location field below to search for your operating location. If your

event does not populate, please find the closest applicable address and then modify your

premises street field to better identify the address of your event.

* (required) Name of Legal Entity (The name of the

individual, partnership, corporation or other similar

legal entity that is receiving the income from the al-

coholic beverages sold)

PMA PETROLEUM LLC

* (required) Name of Business (D/B/A)

SUPER MART

Indicate how the business will be operated

Limited Liability Company

* (required) Federal Employer ID #

87-3310824

* (required) Business Number of Secretary of State

689548

Tentative Expiration Date

Jan 26, 2024

Please select here if your location is in an

unincorporated town

 Search by a location name or address to automatically populate the address fields below (optional)

Address or location

701 South Frederick Avenue,Oelwein,Iowa,Fayette

* (required) Premises Street

701 South Frederick Avenue

Premises Suite/Apt Number

14

Item 3.



* (required)Local Authority
City of Oelwein

* (required) Premises City

Oelwein

Premises State

Iowa

* (required) Premises Zip/Postal Code

50662

Premises County

Fayette

Control of Premises

lease

Premises Type

Convenience Store

Does your premises conform to all local and state

health, fire and building laws and regulation?

Yes

Does or will your licensed location wholesale alco-

holic beverages to on-premises retail alcohol

licensees?

No

* (required) Square footage of the entire alcoholic

beverage retail sales and alcoholic beverage stor-

age areas of the business, including areas of walk-

in alcoholic beverage coolers that are accessible to

the public.

1,500

Hours of Operation: Beginning

2:00 PM

Hours of Operation: Ending

6:00 AM

Hours deliveries may be received: Beginning

3:15 PM

Hours deliveries may be received: Ending

10:15 PM

15

Item 3.



Contact Information

-

-

Mailing Address:

You must use the Address or location field below to search for your operating location. If your

event does not populate, please find the closest applicable address and then modify your

premises street field to better identify the address of your event.

Are the hours of deliveries flexible?

Yes

* (required) Contact Name

ABDUL REHMAN AWAN

*

(required) Extension

* (required) Business

Phone

(571) 316-4945

* (required) Email Address

abdulrehmanawan902@gmail.com

*

(required) Extension

* (required) Phone

(319) 283-9337

Same as Premises Address

 Search by a location name or address to automatically populate the address fields below (optional)

Address or location

701 South Frederick Avenue,Oelwein,Iowa,Fayette

Mailing Street

701 South Frederick Avenue

Mailing Suite/Apt Number

Mailing City Mailing State

16

Item 3.



Oelwein Iowa

Mailing Zip/Postal Code

50662

Mailing County

Fayette

Ownership

maqsood Awan
Position: owner

SSN: XXX-XX-3248

US Citizen: No

Ownership: 49%

DOB: 05/14/1970

nadeem islam
Position: OWNER

SSN: XXX-XX-3997

US Citizen: Yes

Ownership: 51%

DOB: 03/08/1993

Criminal History Information

Since the license was last issued, has anyone listed

on the Ownership page been charged or convicted

of a felony offense in Iowa or any other state of the

United States?

No

Since the license was last issued, has anyone listed

on the Ownership page been convicted of any viola-

tion of any state, county, city, federal or foreign law

(not including traffic violations, except those that

are alcohol related)?

No

17

Item 3.



-

Local Authority Information

Extension * (required) Daytime Phone for

Local Authority

(319) 283-5440

Sketch on File

Yes

Proof of Control of Property ( Deed / Final Sales

Contract / Lease / Written Agreement )

**Purchase agreements not accepted

Yes

Premise's Address Correct?

Yes

Premises Zoned Properly?

Yes

Fire Inspection Completed?

No

Health Inspection Completed?

No

Was a DCI background check run?

No

Previous License Number for this Location * (required) Local Authority Email Address

deputyclerk@cityofoelwein.org

Comments Amount Owed to Local Authority

0.00

18

Item 3.



Document Upload Information

DOCUMENT NAME

Proof of Control of Property ( Deed / Final Sales Contract / Lease / Written Agreement )

**Purchase agreements not accepted

UPLOADED DOCUMENTS

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

DOCUMENT NAME

Sketch

UPLOADED DOCUMENTS

CCF11142021.pdf

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

19

Item 3.

javascript:void(0);


RESOLUTION NO. 5385-2023 
RESOLUTION APPROVING BY THE OELWEIN CITY COUNCIL SUPPORT OF NAMING 
THE STRETCH OF HIGHWAY 150 FROM WEST UNION TO VINTON THE SERGEANT 

JIM SMITH MEMORIAL HIGHWAY 

WHEREAS, residents of Oelwein have benefitted from the Highway 150 
corridor and the Law Enforcement presence provided by the Iowa State Patrol, and 

WHEREAS, Sergeant Jim Smith of Independence and the Iowa State Patrol 
worked tirelessly for 27 years enforcing the laws of the Iowa State Legislature, and 
the Iowa Department of Transportation stressing driver safety on Highway 150, and 

WHEREAS, Sergeant Jim Smith, a 27-year veteran of the Law Enforcement, died 
in the line of duty protecting the citizens of the State of Iowa, on April 9, 2021.  

WHEREAS, the city of Oelwein will partner on this memorial and purchase the 
proper signage for this segment of the 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Oelwein City Councils support the 
naming the Highway 150 from West Union to Vinton the Sergeant Jim Smith 
Memorial Highway recognizing Sergeant Jim Smith’s contribution to the safety of the 
citizens of the city of Highway 150 for the length of his career. 

  
 Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa this 9th day of January, 
2023. 

  

                   _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor  

 
 

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded January 10, 2023.  
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Administrator 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber                                                                       
Lenz                                                                          
Garrigus 
Seeders                                                                          
Payne 
 
 

20

Item 4.



21

Item 5.



22

Item 5.



23

Item 5.



24

Item 5.



25

Item 5.



26

Item 5.



27

Item 5.



28

Item 5.



29

Item 5.



30

Item 5.



31

Item 5.



32

Item 5.



33

Item 5.



34

Item 5.



35

Item 5.



36

Item 5.



37

Item 5.



38

Item 5.



39

Item 5.



40

Item 5.



41

Item 5.



42

Item 5.



43

Item 5.



44

Item 5.



PAY ESTIMATE NO. 1
REHABILITATE RUNWAY, TAXIWAY AND APRON
OELWEIN MUNICIPAL AIRPORT
FAA AIP PROJECT NO. 3-19-0067-012
AECOM PROJECT NO. 60684307

Date:  12/19/2022

UNIT BID CONTRACT CONTRACT AUTHORIZED AUTHORIZED TO DATE TO DATE
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

1 MOBILIZATION LS 18,500.00$        1.0                     18,500.00$        1.0                     18,500.00$        0.75                   13,875.00$        
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 10,000.00$        1.0                     10,000.00$        1.0                     10,000.00$        0.75                   7,500.00$          
3 PATCHES, FULL-DEPTH FINISH, FULL SLAB SY 260.00$             120.0                 31,200.00$        120.0                 31,200.00$        120.0                 31,200.00$        
4 PATCHES, FULL-DEPTH FINISH, PARTIAL SLAB SY 315.00$             35.0                   11,025.00$        35.0                   11,025.00$        19.1                   6,016.50$          
5 PATCHES, FULL-DEPTH FINISH, CORNER BREAK SF 58.00$               450.0                 26,100.00$        450.0                 26,100.00$        440.8                 25,566.40$        
6 DIAMOND GRINDING SF 17.61$               1,020.0              17,962.20$        1,020.0              17,962.20$        1,020.0              17,962.20$        
7 SAW AND SEAL JOINTS (APRON) LFT 2.61$                 8,650.0              22,576.50$        8,650.0              22,576.50$        8,650.0              22,576.50$        
8 SAW AND SEAL JOINTS (RUNWAY AND TAXIWAY) LFT 2.61$                 58,000.0            151,380.00$      58,000.0            151,380.00$      58,000.0            151,380.00$      
9 ROUTE AND SEAL CRACKS LFT 4.25$                 900.0                 3,825.00$          900.0                 3,825.00$          -$                   
10 CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE - 6 INCH SY 5.00$                 150.0                 750.00$             150.0                 750.00$             -                     -$                   
11 RUNWAY AND TAXIWAY MARKING SF 0.84$                 29,400.0            24,696.00$        29,400.0            24,696.00$        -$                   
12 REFLECTIVE MEDIA (TYPE I, GRADATION A) LB 0.50$                 1,375.0              687.50$             1,375.0              687.50$             -$                   
13 RUNWAY PAINT REMOVAL SF 3.27$                 3,625.0              11,853.75$        3,625.0              11,853.75$        3,625.0              11,853.75$        

TOTALS 330,555.95$      330,555.95$      287,930.35$      

Total Earned to Date 287,930.35$      
Stored Materials -$                   
Subtotal 287,930.35$      
Less Retainage (5%) 14,396.52$        

AECOM Date Subtotal 273,533.83$      
Less Previous Payments -$                   

Total Amount Due This Estimate 273,533.83$      

Percent Complete 87.1%
City of Oelwein Date

12/19/2022

45

Item 6.



 

  

 

aecom.com 
     
 

 
 

1/1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

  
 
 

  AECOM 
500 SW 7th Street 
Des Moines, IA 50309 
aecom.com 
 

 
December 19, 2022 
   
 

  
 

Mr. Dylan Mulfinger 
City Administrator 
City of Oelwein 
20 2nd Avenue SW 
Oelwein, IA 50662 
 
SUBJECT: (CRS) Runway, Taxiway and Apron 
   Pavement Rehabilitation 
   Oelwein Municipal Airport 

Oelwein, Iowa 
FAA AIP Project No. 3-19-0067-012 

    AECOM ID No. 60684307 
 
Dear Mr. Mulfinger: 
 
Please find enclosed one (1) copy of Pay Estimate No. 1 for the above-referenced project for the period 
ending December 19, 2022.  Return one (1) fully executed copy to our office for distribution. 
 
We have reviewed this pay estimate and recommend payment to Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC, in the 
amount of $273,533.83 for work completed.  The project is approximately 87.1% complete as of this 
estimate.  
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact our office at your 
convenience. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
David B. Hughes, P.E. 
 
Enclosure:  As noted 
 
cc: Mr. Austin Amos, Fahrner Asphalt Sealers 
 Mr. Jason Droste, AECOM 
 
 
 
  
TRN\60684307_OLZ_Pavement_Rehab_CRS\300_Communications\310_Client\DM121922.ltr2.docx 

 

Hughes, 
David (Des 
Moines)

Digitally signed by 
Hughes, David (Des 
Moines) 
Date: 2022.12.19 
10:36:48 -06'00'

46

Item 6.



Date of Completion: Amount of Contract: Dates of Estimate:

Original: Original: From:
Revised: Revised: Through:

Through:

Item Code Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

BID ITEMS
1 2010-C CLEARING AND GRUBBING 1 LS 1,000.00$        -$                    1 1,000.00$           
2 2010-D-3 TOPSOIL, OFF-SITE 200 CY 28.50$             -$                    200 5,700.00$           
3 2010-E EXCAVATION, CLASS 10 572 CY 9.00$                -$                    572 5,148.00$           

4* 2010-H GRANULAR STABILIZATION TON 21.00$             -$                    -$                    
5* 2010-J SUBBASE, MODIFIED, 6" THICK 2163 SY 6.50$                -$                    2163 14,059.50$        
6 4020-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED,  CMP, 8" DIA. 20 LF 45.00$             -$                    20 900.00$              
7 4030-B PIPE APRON, CMP, 8" 2 EA 250.00$           -$                    2 500.00$              
8 5020-999-A YARD HYDRANT RELOCATION 1 LS 1,200.00$        -$                    1 1,200.00$           
9 5020-999-B VALVE BOX RISER 2 EA 400.00$           -$                    2 800.00$              

10* 7030-A REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK 359.7 SY 6.00$                -$                    359.7 2,158.20$           
11 7030-A REMOVAL OF SHARED USE PATH 14 SY 6.00$                -$                    14 84.00$                

12* 7030-A REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY 167 SY 6.00$                -$                    167 1,002.00$           
13 7030-B REMOVAL OF CURB 43 LF 10.00$             -$                    43 430.00$              

14* 7030-C SHARED USE PATH, PCC, 6" THICK 1300.7 SY 46.00$             -$                    1300.7 59,832.20$        
15* 7030-C SHARED USE PATH, PCC, 8" THICK, REINFORCED 406.87 SY 73.00$             -$                    406.87 29,701.51$        
16 7030-E SIDEWALK, PCC, 5" THICK 12 SY 45.00$             -$                    12 540.00$              

17* 7030-G DETECTABLE WARNING 44 SF 58.00$             -$                    44 2,552.00$           
18* 7030-H-1 DRIVEWAY, PAVED, PCC, 8" 120.9 SY 73.00$             -$                    120.9 8,825.70$           
19* 7030-H-2 DRIVEWAY, GRANULAR, CLASS A 118.75 TON 21.00$             -$                    118.75 2,493.75$           

Change Order 3
This Period Total To Date

Postville, Iowa 52162-0188 Oelwein, Iowa 50662-2241

Complete by September 30, 2022 $177,660.00 September 25, 2022
$187,733.86 December 30, 2022

Name of Contractor: Bacon Concrete, LLC Name of Owner: City of Oelwein
370 Bancroft Street / PO Box 188 20 2nd Avenue SW

PARTIAL PAY ESTIMATE NUMBER THREE
SEGMENT 3 TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS, OELWEIN, IOWA

PROJECT NUMBER 21-931

Page 1 of 3
47

Item 7.



Item Code Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
This Period Total To Date

20 8020-B
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 
SOLVENT/WATERBORNE

1 LS 1,000.00$        -$                    1 1,000.00$           

21 8030-A TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 LS 2,500.00$        -$                    1 2,500.00$           
22* 8030-999-A RAILROAD FLAGGER 1.25 DAY 1,000.00$        0.25 250.00$             1.25 1,250.00$           
23 8940-B REMOVE AND REINSTALL SIGN PER PLAN 2 EA 350.00$           -$                    2 700.00$              
24 8940-C STEEL BREAKAWAY SIGN POSTS 156 LF 15.00$             -$                    156 2,340.00$           
25 8940-D SIGNS, SHEET ALUMINUM 45 SF 26.00$             -$                    45 1,170.00$           
26 8940-E SIGN, INSTALL 13 EA 70.00$             -$                    13 910.00$              

27 9010-A
CONVENTIONAL SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND 
MULCHING

0.75 AC 4,500.00$        -$                    0.75 3,375.00$           

28 9060-A CHAIN LINK FENCE, VINYL COATED-BLACK, 4' HIGH 213 LF 65.00$             -$                    213 13,845.00$        
29 9060-B GATES, ROLLER, 4', VINYL COATED-BLACK, 12' 1 EA 1,800.00$        -$                    1 1,800.00$           
30 9060-E REMOVAL OF FENCE 13 LF 9.00$                -$                    13 117.00$              

31 9060-999-A
CORNER POST AND BRACING, EXISTING CHAIN LINK 
FENCE

2 EA 500.00$           -$                    2 1,000.00$           

32 9060-999-B TRAIL CROSSING GATES, RAILROAD, INSTALL 1 LS 1,700.00$        -$                    1 1,700.00$           
33 11,020-A MOBILIZATION 1 LS 18,000.00$      -$                    1 18,000.00$        

A01* CC02 RAIL REMOVAL 1 LS 400.00$           -$                    1 400.00$              
A02* CC02 FILL ABANDONED MANHOLE 1 LS 700.00$           -$                    1 700.00$              

TOTAL BID ITEMS 250.00$             187,733.86$      
*Modified by Change Order

Page 2 of 3
48

Item 7.



This Period Retainer Total to Date
5.00%

250.00$                                                                                                                  Amount Earned 187,733.86$                                                                                                          
12.50$                                                                                                                    Amount Retained 9,386.69$                                                                                                               

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Previous Payments 178,109.67$                                                                                                          
237.50$                                                                                                                  Amount Due 237.50$                                                                                                                  

Estimated Percent of Job Completed 100.00%

Is Contractor's Construction Progress on Schedule? Yes

Submitted By: Approved By:

Bacon Concrete, LLC City of Oelwein

By:                                                                                   Date: By:                                                                                  Date:
Cory Bacon, Owner Brett DeVore, Mayor

Recommended By:

Fehr Graham By:                                                                                   Date:
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator

By:                                                                                   Date:
Jon Biederman, PE, LSI, Senior Project Manager

PARTIAL PAY ESTIMATE NUMBER THREE
SEGMENT 3 TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS, OELWEIN, IOWA

PROJECT NUMBER 21-931

Page 3 of 3
49

Item 7.



Date of Completion: Amount of Contract: Dates of Estimate:

Original: Original: From:
Revised: Revised: Through:

Through:

Item Code Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

BID ITEMS
1 2010-C CLEARING AND GRUBBING 1 LS 1,000.00$        -$                    1 1,000.00$           
2 2010-D-3 TOPSOIL, OFF-SITE 200 CY 28.50$             -$                    200 5,700.00$           
3 2010-E EXCAVATION, CLASS 10 572 CY 9.00$                -$                    572 5,148.00$           

4* 2010-H GRANULAR STABILIZATION TON 21.00$             -$                    -$                    
5* 2010-J SUBBASE, MODIFIED, 6" THICK 2163 SY 6.50$                -$                    2163 14,059.50$        
6 4020-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED,  CMP, 8" DIA. 20 LF 45.00$             -$                    20 900.00$              
7 4030-B PIPE APRON, CMP, 8" 2 EA 250.00$           -$                    2 500.00$              
8 5020-999-A YARD HYDRANT RELOCATION 1 LS 1,200.00$        -$                    1 1,200.00$           
9 5020-999-B VALVE BOX RISER 2 EA 400.00$           -$                    2 800.00$              

10* 7030-A REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK 359.7 SY 6.00$                -$                    359.7 2,158.20$           
11 7030-A REMOVAL OF SHARED USE PATH 14 SY 6.00$                -$                    14 84.00$                

12* 7030-A REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY 167 SY 6.00$                -$                    167 1,002.00$           
13 7030-B REMOVAL OF CURB 43 LF 10.00$             -$                    43 430.00$              

14* 7030-C SHARED USE PATH, PCC, 6" THICK 1300.7 SY 46.00$             -$                    1300.7 59,832.20$        
15* 7030-C SHARED USE PATH, PCC, 8" THICK, REINFORCED 406.87 SY 73.00$             -$                    406.87 29,701.51$        
16 7030-E SIDEWALK, PCC, 5" THICK 12 SY 45.00$             -$                    12 540.00$              

17* 7030-G DETECTABLE WARNING 44 SF 58.00$             -$                    44 2,552.00$           
18* 7030-H-1 DRIVEWAY, PAVED, PCC, 8" 120.9 SY 73.00$             -$                    120.9 8,825.70$           
19* 7030-H-2 DRIVEWAY, GRANULAR, CLASS A 118.75 TON 21.00$             -$                    118.75 2,493.75$           

PARTIAL PAY ESTIMATE NUMBER FOUR - FINAL RETAINAGE
SEGMENT 3 TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS, OELWEIN, IOWA

PROJECT NUMBER 21-931

Name of Contractor: Bacon Concrete, LLC Name of Owner: City of Oelwein
370 Bancroft Street / PO Box 188 20 2nd Avenue SW

Change Order 3
This Period Total To Date

Postville, Iowa 52162-0188 Oelwein, Iowa 50662-2241

Complete by September 30, 2022 $177,660.00 September 25, 2022
$187,733.86 December 30, 2022

Page 1 of 3
50

Item 8.



Item Code Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
This Period Total To Date

20 8020-B
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 
SOLVENT/WATERBORNE

1 LS 1,000.00$        -$                    1 1,000.00$           

21 8030-A TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 LS 2,500.00$        -$                    1 2,500.00$           
22* 8030-999-A RAILROAD FLAGGER 1.25 DAY 1,000.00$        -$                    1.25 1,250.00$           
23 8940-B REMOVE AND REINSTALL SIGN PER PLAN 2 EA 350.00$           -$                    2 700.00$              
24 8940-C STEEL BREAKAWAY SIGN POSTS 156 LF 15.00$             -$                    156 2,340.00$           
25 8940-D SIGNS, SHEET ALUMINUM 45 SF 26.00$             -$                    45 1,170.00$           
26 8940-E SIGN, INSTALL 13 EA 70.00$             -$                    13 910.00$              

27 9010-A
CONVENTIONAL SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND 
MULCHING

0.75 AC 4,500.00$        -$                    0.75 3,375.00$           

28 9060-A CHAIN LINK FENCE, VINYL COATED-BLACK, 4' HIGH 213 LF 65.00$             -$                    213 13,845.00$        
29 9060-B GATES, ROLLER, 4', VINYL COATED-BLACK, 12' 1 EA 1,800.00$        -$                    1 1,800.00$           
30 9060-E REMOVAL OF FENCE 13 LF 9.00$                -$                    13 117.00$              

31 9060-999-A
CORNER POST AND BRACING, EXISTING CHAIN LINK 
FENCE

2 EA 500.00$           -$                    2 1,000.00$           

32 9060-999-B TRAIL CROSSING GATES, RAILROAD, INSTALL 1 LS 1,700.00$        -$                    1 1,700.00$           
33 11,020-A MOBILIZATION 1 LS 18,000.00$      -$                    1 18,000.00$        

A01* CC02 RAIL REMOVAL 1 LS 400.00$           -$                    1 400.00$              
A02* CC02 FILL ABANDONED MANHOLE 1 LS 700.00$           -$                    1 700.00$              

TOTAL BID ITEMS -$                    187,733.86$      
*Modified by Change Order

Page 2 of 3
51

Item 8.



This Period Retainer Total to Date
5.00%

-$                                                                                                                         Amount Earned 187,733.86$                                                                                                          
(9,386.69)$                                                                                                              Amount Retained

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Previous Payments 178,347.17$                                                                                                          
9,386.69$                                                                                                               Amount Due 9,386.69$                                                                                                               

Estimated Percent of Job Completed 100.00%

Is Contractor's Construction Progress on Schedule? Yes

Submitted By: Approved By:

Bacon Concrete, LLC City of Oelwein

By:                                                                                   Date: By:                                                                                  Date:
Cory Bacon, Owner Brett DeVore, Mayor

Recommended By:

Fehr Graham By:                                                                                   Date:
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator

By:                                                                                   Date:
Jon Biederman, PE, LSI, Senior Project Manager

PARTIAL PAY ESTIMATE NUMBER FOUR - FINAL RETAINAGE
SEGMENT 3 TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS, OELWEIN, IOWA

PROJECT NUMBER 21-931

Page 3 of 3
52

Item 8.



 

128 S. Vine Street  I  West Union, IA  52175   I  p:563.422.5131  I   fehrgraham.com  
Insight. Experience. Results. 

 

January 4, 2023 
 
City of Oelwein 
20 2nd Avenue SW 
Oelwein, Iowa 50662 
 
RE: Letter Recommending Acceptance 
      Segment 3 Trail Improvements, Oelwein, IA 
        Project No. 21-931 
 
Dear Mayor DeVore and Council Members, 
 
Construction work on this project was started in August 2022 and completed by September 24, 
2022. Work was done in substantial compliance with the terms of the Contract, Plans, 
Specifications, and Contract Change Orders 1 - 3 for the project. With these change orders, the 
project’s total construction cost was revised from $177,660.00 to $187,733.86. The opinion of 
probable cost at the time of the letting was $185,345.00. 
 
After direct observations and review of the project, I note the work of constructing the project has 
been completed by the Contractor and is recommended for acceptance by the City of Oelwein. 
Once the project is accepted, final payment can be made to Bacon Concrete, LLC. after waiting a 
minimum of thirty days. The Contractor has a two-year maintenance bond on this project with the 
period starting with the City’s acceptance of the project. 
 
As Engineer for the project, I hereby certify we have reviewed the completed work and the above 
information is correct to the best of my knowledge and recommend the City of Oelwein formally 
accept the project. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Jon Biederman, PE, LSI 
Senior Project Manager 
 
JSB:cls 
 
O:\Oelwein, City of\21-931 Segment 3 Trail\PA Final\21-931 - City - 2023-01-04 - Acceptance Letter.docx 

53

Item 9.

http://www.fehrgraham.com/


 

  

CITY OF OELWEIN 
 HOTEL AND MOTEL TAX FUNDING APPLICATION 
 (TOURISM) 
 
 Application Deadlines 
 September 1 -- December 1 
 March 1 -- June 1 
 
 Applications must be received by 5:00 p.m. on the deadline date. All areas of the 
 applications must be completed and typed. Each applicant will be afforded the 
 opportunity to attend a brief question and answer session with the Advisory Board. 

 

Organization Name:  Oelwein Celebrations Renewed, Inc. 
 

Contact Name:  Kimberly Pont 
 

Mailing Address: PO Box 44 
 

City, State, Zip: Oelwein, Iowa 50662 
 

Phone:  319-283-0473   Fax: None   Email Address: celebrateoelwein@gmail.com 
 

Total Project Cost:  $40,000+ 
 

Total Requested from Hotel/Motel Tax Funds: $15,000 to cover the stage/sound 
and some of the musical entertainment for the 2023 Oelwein Celebration.  
 

Please indicate which category you are applying for funds: 
 

 ____ Category 1 - Primary 
 ____ Category 2 - Community Culture and Education 
 __X_ Category 3 - Community Recreation and Events 
 ____ Category 4 - New and Emerging Organization and Events 
 

Please sign and date this application. Your signature below certifies that you have read 
and understand all of the guidelines for this funding program. You further understand 
that you will be required to submit a summary of expenses at the end of the project and 
that if any funds are not expended or are found to be outside the scope of the grant 
made by the City Council you will be required to reimburse/return these funds to the 
City of Oelwein. 
 

Applicant: 
by: _____________________________________ Date: October 13, 2022 
 
      Kimberly K. Pont 
 
Page 1 of 5 

54

Item 10.



 

 CITY OF OELWEIN 

 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUNDING APPLICATION 

 (Tourism) 
 

Project Identification 
 
1. What is the title of your project?  2023 Oelwein Celebration 
  
This is our annual community celebration.  We have three days of activities on Friday, June 2, 
2023 beginning at 5 PM through 11 PM, Saturday, June 3, 2023 from 9 AM until 11 PM, and on 
Sunday, June 4, 2023 from Noon through 4 PM. Most activities will be held at Oelwein City Park 
with the exception of the parade and our Sunday activities which will be held in downtown 
Oelwein. 
 
2. Hotel and Motel Tax Funds must be used to fund projects that promote and/or expand 
tourism activity in Oelwein. How will your project help to realize this goal? 
 
Our celebration is the first summer event in our area.  We are bringing back some fan favorite 
acts and introducing some new things.  We will also be making mention of the sesquicentennial 
celebration for the calendar year and making attendees aware of the next/one and done event 
that will be about a month later.  Our event brings people to Oelwein from the surrounding area. 
 
3. Project Evaluation: 
 
 A. Targeted Population:  All ages – Oelwein and surrounding areas 
 
  1)   Hotel/Motel guests generated by project    Unknown 
 
   a. Number of projected hotel/motel guests. 
 
   b.  How will hotel/motel guests be tracked. 
 
  2) Number of adults the project will reach      2,500+ 
 
  3) Number of youth the project will reach       2,000+ 
 
 B. Geographic area of draw    Northeast Iowa 
 
 C. Volunteers 
 
  1) Number of volunteers      50 
  2) Number of volunteer hours    150 hours 
 
 D. Attendance of event previous year(s)      1,500-2,000 people per day 
 
 E. Day open to public or performance(s)   
 
Our event is Friday, June 2nd, Saturday, June 3rd, and Sunday, June 4th.  All days have stage 
events and activities. 
Page 2 of 5 

55

Item 10.



 

4. Project Budget 
 
 A. Please provide a project budget and schedule of completion including all expenses. If 
desired, the project budget may be attached to the application. If exact costs are not known 
please attach estimates to the application, which should be identified as such. 
 
Please see attached. 
 
 B. List sources of matching funds obtained below. Funding requests are eligible for up to 
100% funding, but priority will be given to projects with additional sources of funding, including 
in-kind donations. 
 
We have sent out fundraising letters and generally receive monetary gifts of approximately 
$18,000 - $23,000.  Donations can be designated for a specific part of the event. 
 
 C. Is this application “seed money” for a new project? If yes, please explain. 
 
 
 D. Is this application for the expansion of an existing project/program? If yes, please 
explain. 
 
 E. Have you ever received Hotel/Motel Tax Funding from the City of Oelwein in the past? 
 
    Yes: X  No: ____ (check one) 
 
 If you answered yes, please answer the following: (attach additional pages, if needed) 
 
  Amount of Funding: We were granted $10,000 for the 2022 Oelwein Celebration. 
  Date of Funding: Yearly for our event; amount has varied. 
 
 
Page 3 of 5 

 

56

Item 10.



 
Assurances 
 
Applicants hereby agree and acknowledge that: 
 
If they are awarded funds, they will conduct their operations in accordance with Title VI and the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, which 
prohibits discrimination against any employee, applicant for employment, or any person 
participating in a sponsored program on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, religion, 
sex, age, or physical or mental disability, and require compensation for employment at no less 
than minimum wage requirements, and will provide safe and sanitary working conditions; 
 
They will comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act; 
 
They will comply with all other applicable State and federal laws, rules, ordinances, regulations, 
and orders; 
 
They will expend funds, received as a result of this application, solely on the described project 
and programs included within the grant application documents within the fiscal year from which 
the grant is disbursed; 
 
If they are awarded funds, applicants will include in all appropriate promotions, publicity, 
advertising, and in printed material the following credit line as applicable: 
 
This project was partially supported by a Hotel-Motel Tax Fund grant from the 
City of Oelwein. 
Our operations are partially supported by a Hotel-Motel Tax Fund grant from the 
City of Oelwein. 
Our operations are and this project was partially supported by a Hotel-Motel Tax 
Fund grant from the City of Oelwein. 
 
The filing of this application has been approved by the legally authorizing body of the applicant, 
if applicable; 
 
The facts, figures and information contained in this application including all attachments, are 
true and correct; 
 
Failure to comply with the administrative rules for this program will result in the forfeiture of 
funds allocated based upon this application grant; 
 
All records of the grantee relating to this grant application are available during reasonable 
business hours to the City or their authorized representative upon request; 
 
All records of the grantee related to this grant will be maintained for a period of three years 
following the date the final grant payment is made; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

57

Item 10.



 

Page 4 of 5 

 

Assurances Continued 
 
All grantees acknowledge that the source of the grant it is requesting from the City comes from 
the hotel and motel tax applicable in the City of Oelwein as contemplated by Iowa Code Chapter 
422A (2007). The grantee specifically acknowledges the limited use that can be made of hotel 
and motel tax revenues and assures the City of Oelwein that the grant will be used only for 
allowable purposes as specifically set forth in Iowa Code Chapter 422A (2) (4) (2007). The 
grantee additionally and specifically acknowledges and assures the City of Oelwein that it will 
not use the grant for any purpose, which would be improper pursuant to this law. Furthermore, 
the grantee warrants that should it use the grant for any purpose not allowed by Iowa Code 
Section 422A (2)(4)(2007) that it will reimburse, in full, the City of Oelwein the entire amount of 
the grant; 
 
All grantees acknowledge and assure the City of Oelwein that all grant funds received shall be 
segregated from other funds maintained by the grantee, until used for the proper purposes as 
described herein. The sums will be deposited into a segregated, identifiable checking account; 
 
All grantees expressly acknowledge and assure the City of Oelwein that none of the sums 
received hereunder shall be used for “political purposes” as contemplated by Chapter 56 of the 
Code of Iowa (2007). 
 

Cost Reimbursement 

 
o A complete project budget and schedule of completion must be included with the 
application. 
o Applicants must have accurate estimates included with the project budget. 
o Applicants are eligible for up to 100% funding and funds will be distributed upon 
approval of the City of Oelwein City Council. 
o Funds will be paid only to the applicant, not to contractors or vendors. 
o Upon completion of the project, the applicant must submit documentation of expenses 
and a project recap within 60 days to City Hall. 
o Any funds that are not expended or are found to be outside the scope of the grant made 
by the Funding Advisory Board must be reimbursed/returned, by the applicant, to the City of 
Oelwein within 60 days. 
o Failure to comply with the aforementioned rules will prohibit the applicant from 
applying for funds for one year. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ __________________           

Recipient       Date 
 
 
_____________________________________________ __________________ 

Recipient       Date 
 
 
 
 

58

Item 10.



 
Page 5 of 5 

59

Item 10.



Oelwein Public Library Minutes – December 20, 2022 

The Oelwein Public Library Board of Trustees met on Tuesday, December 20, 2022 at 5:15 p.m. at the 

library.  

Present: Berryman, Mars, Kerns, VanDenHul, Payne, and Macken 

Absent: Ingersoll 

 

President Kerns called the meeting to order at 5:20 p.m. 

 

Agenda & Minutes approved: Berryman made a motion to approve the agenda and the minutes. 

Seconded by Mars. Motion carried. 

 

Correspondences: none 

Trustee Training: The board reviewed the standard on providing a Makerspace for craft activities in the 

library. Berryman made a motion to start offering a craft cart of a variety of activities for patrons to do 

at the library that would be available at all times. Seconded by VanDenHul. Motion carried. 

 

Director’s Report: 

 The FCLA designed a flyer that includes a map showing the locations of the Fayette County 

libraries with a QR Code for more information about each library. 

 The grants for the musical instrument garden are finished and ready for submission.  

 Ken’s Electric fixed the children’s stoplight fixture and the outdoor sconces. The bulbs for the 

parking lot lights have arrived and are on the schedule to be installed. 

 The library’s Disaster Plan was updated and submitted to the State Library. For the Northeast 

Region, Oelwein’s plan was chosen to receive the disaster kit supplies, shop vac, and de-

humidifier. The kit will be delivered January 13. 

 Katie S. started reading to the Head Start students. She plans to make this a monthly event. 

 Based on parent feedback, the after school activities has been changed to Thursdays at 4:00. 

 The security cameras were temporarily offline from the computers after a power outage. The 

issue was promptly fixed. 

 State funding has arrived. Enrich Iowa is $2,601.66 and Open Access is for $1,859.96. Open 

Access includes $.38 per open access transaction (out of town users) and $1.37 per inter-library 

loan. 

Friend’s Report: 

 Friends are working on sending out a monthly email communication to the members. 

 Friends pledged $2,500 for the musical instrument garden.  

 The Christmas tree was decorated and poinsettias were purchased for decorating the library.  

 The subscription for the BookPage was renewed.  

 The Chocolate Fest will be Friday, February 10 from 4:30-7. The city council gave permission for 

wine and beer sampling. 

 

Bills were reviewed. The board decided to continue the maintenance contract with Young’s Plumbing 

and Heating. Mars made a motion to approve the bills. Seconded by Berryman. Motion carried.  

 

60

Item 11.



Policy Review: The Assistant-Director’s job description was reviewed. “Fines” was removed as a duty. 

Berryman made a motion to accept the policy as revised. Seconded by Mars. Motion carried. 

 

Accreditation: The board reviewed the results of the community survey and community demographics. 

They discussed goals to be included in the library’s Five Year Plan.  

 

Mars made a motion to adjourn at 6:30. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Susan Macken 

 

Next meeting is Tuesday, January 10 at 5:00. 

 

61

Item 11.



Dillon Law PC
209 E 1st Street
Sumner, Iowa 50674

INVOICE
Invoice # 11820

Date: 12/26/2022
Due Upon Receipt

City of Oelwein
Attn: Dylan Mulfinger
20 2nd Ave. SW
Oelwein, IA 50662

CityOelwein

Oelwein City Attorney

Type Date Notes Quantity Rate Total

Expense 12/01/2022 Reimbursable expenses: Recording fee for End of
Road deed

1.00 $22.00 $22.00

Service 12/07/2022 review wright appeal order, tcw Dylan, snyopsis to city
council re same

0.50 $139.16 $69.58

Service 12/08/2022 attention to 27 Frederick emails, email to and email
from Chip Baltimore, email to city admin re additional
claims regarding 33 demo

0.50 $139.16 $69.58

Service 12/12/2022 attend council meeting. 1.00 $139.16 $139.16

Service 12/19/2022 attention to agenda and transition emails 0.25 $139.16 $34.79

Service 12/19/2022 attention to city of Oelwein Building and zoning email re
tax cert sales.

0.25 $139.16 $34.79

Service 12/19/2022 attend council meeting. 0.40 $139.16 $55.66

Service 12/20/2022 new shannon contract 1.00 $139.16 $139.16

Service 12/21/2022 Flat Rate: Drafting Quit Claim to Gann 1.00 $125.00 $125.00

Total $689.72

Page 1 of 2 62

Item A.



Detailed Statement of Account

Other Invoices

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

11731 11/30/2022 $550.23 $0.00 $550.23

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

11820 12/26/2022 $689.72 $0.00 $689.72

Outstanding Balance $1,239.95

Total Amount Outstanding $1,239.95

Please make all amounts payable to: Dillon Law PC

Payment is due upon receipt.

Invoice # 11820 - 12/26/2022

Page 2 of 2 63

Item A.



Dillon Law PC
209 E 1st Street
Sumner, Iowa 50674

INVOICE
Invoice # 11819

Date: 12/26/2022
Due Upon Receipt

City of Oelwein
Attn: Dylan Mulfinger
20 2nd Ave. SW
Oelwein, IA 50662

City of Oelwein nuisance/abatement work

nuisance/abatement work 657A's

Type Date Notes Quantity Rate Total

Service 12/05/2022 email to cd for upcoming cases, send spreadsheet 0.30 $61.90 $18.57

Service 12/06/2022 review various filings update spreadsheet 0.40 $61.90 $24.76

Service 12/07/2022 review various filings, call from bruce, email to pat,
email to bruce

0.50 $61.90 $30.95

Service 12/07/2022 pull wright order on appeal email to dylan 0.10 $61.90 $6.19

Service 12/13/2022 review filings, email to city re wright 0.30 $61.90 $18.57

Service 12/19/2022 draft and file motion to dismiss x2 0.50 $61.90 $30.95

Service 12/19/2022 update and email spreadsheet to cd 0.20 $61.90 $12.38

Service 12/19/2022 tax sale review, email to pat 0.20 $61.90 $12.38

Service 12/20/2022 review filings 0.20 $61.90 $12.38

Service 12/20/2022 email to CD 0.10 $61.90 $6.19

Service 12/21/2022 emailt o treasurer, mail tax sale cert to treas, email to
cd

0.30 $61.90 $18.57

Total $191.89

Page 1 of 2 64

Item A.



Detailed Statement of Account

Other Invoices

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

11730 11/30/2022 $462.33 $0.00 $462.33

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

11819 12/26/2022 $191.89 $0.00 $191.89

Outstanding Balance $654.22

Total Amount Outstanding $654.22

Please make all amounts payable to: Dillon Law PC

Payment is due upon receipt.

Invoice # 11819 - 12/26/2022

Page 2 of 2 65

Item A.



 
To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Dylan Mulfinger 

Subject: Administrator’s Council Agenda Memo 

Date: 1/9/2023 

 

Consent Agenda 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the December 19, 2022 minutes. 

2. Consideration of a motion to approve the Class 'E' Retail Alcohol License for Hy-Vee, Inc. DBA: 

Oelwein Dollar Fresh. 

3. Consideration of a motion approving the Class 'E' Retail Alcohol License of PMA Petroleum, LLC 

DBA: Super Mart. 

Resolutions 

4. Consideration of a resolution approving by the Oelwein City Council support of naming the 

stretch of Highway 150 from West Union to Vinton the Sergeant Jim Smith Memorial Highway. 

Motions 

5. Consideration of a motion to enter negotiations with a firm for a single hauler contract. 

1. The city received three bids while anticipating five. This provided a 

competitive format and resulted in Kluesner being the most 

advantageous company to enter negotiations.  

6. Consideration of a motion approving Pay Application No 1 to Fahrner Asphalt in the amount of 

$273,533.83 for the Airport Runway Rehabilitation Project. 

1. The airport project is near completion. Paint will be completed in the 

spring and the project will be finished. All work was accepted by the 

engineer and payment is ready to be sent. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the payment.  

7. Consideration of a motion approving Pay Request No 3 to Bacon Concrete, LLC in the amount of 

$237.50 for Segment 3 Trail Improvements. 

1. This pay request has been approved by the project engineer. The City 

Administrator recommends approving the payment. 

8. Consideration of a motion approving final Pay Request No 4 to Bacon Concrete, LLC in the 

amount of $9,386.69 for Segment 3 Trail Improvements. 

1. This project is completed, and all work is done. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the payment. 

9. Consideration of a motion approving and accepting the Segment 3 Trail Improvements project.  

1. Staff is satisfied with this project and is excited to add onto the trail. The 

City Administrator recommends approving the project. 

10. Consideration of a motion to provide Council with a recommendation on the Oelwein 

Celebrations $15,000 Hotel/Motel Funding Request.  

1. Council can decide on funding events for 2023.  

66

Item A.


	Top
	Item 1.	12.19 MInutes
	12.19.2022 Council Minutes

	Item 2.	Hy-Vee Liquor License
	HyVee Admendment

	Item 3.	Super Mart Alcohol License
	Super Mart License

	Item 4.	Res - Jim Smith Memorial Highway
	Jim Smith Resolution for citycounty

	Item 5.	Single Hauler
	Waste Management Bid
	Kluesner Bid
	Rite Environmental Bid

	Item 6.	Pay Application No 1
	Fahrner Asphalt Pay Application No. 1 AIP 3-19-0067-12
	DM121922.ltr2

	Item 7.	Pay Request No 3 - Bacon
	21-931 - Pay Estimate 3 for Signature

	Item 8.	Pay Request No 4 - Bacon
	21-931 - Pay Estimate 4 Final Retainage for Signature

	Item 9.	Engineers Statement of Competition
	21-931 - City - 2023-01-04 - Acceptance Letter

	Item 10.	Hotel Motel Request for Oelwein Celebrations
	2023 OCI Hotel Tax Application

	Item 11.	Library Minutes
	Minutes December 20, 2022

	Item A.	City Attorney.
	bill_11820
	bill_11819

	Item A.	City Administrator
	City Council Jan 9 Memo

	Bottom

